

## Fountainview HOA

### Meeting Minutes

March 4, 2019

Opening was called to order at 6:30 pm on March 4, 2019 at the Barn by Catherine Thorig and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Scott Canfield.

#### Present

Debbie Vessa, Lisa Noel, Scott Canfield, Catherine Thorig plus Sue Snyder and Mick Hersh of APM

- Approved last meeting minutes.
- Brian Kelly and Mike Holler approved D and M mowing by email.
- Sue went over people with unpaid dues.
- Debbie Vessa motioned to start the oral process for over paid due on Greg Bell, Scott Canfield 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion.
- Annual meeting date was finalized for April 25, Board meets at 6:00 pm Annual meeting is 6:30 pm
- Scott Canfield and Debbie Vessa both agreed to stay on the board for another term.
- Margie has stepped down as Treasurer and Debbie Vessa has agreed to become the new Treasurer affected immediately.
- Sue will send out Newsletter this month.
- Discussed about raising the HOA dues \$5 every six months.
- Community Yard Sale was voted for June 8 by majority. Lisa had posted on Fountainview Facebook to get votes.
- Bulk Trash pickup June 10

#### Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 7:19 pm by Lisa Noel and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Scott Canfield

Minutes submitted by: Catherine Thorig